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Richard Redemann, P.E.

Division of Water and Wastewater
Florida Public Service Commisaion
2540 Shumard Osk Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32395-0850

Re: K.W. Resort Utilities Corporation; PSC Docket No. 981180-SU
Application for Amendment of Wastewater Certificate

Qur File No, 34000.01

Dear Richard:

I have attached hereto a copy of a preliminary draft of an
engineering analysis of the K.W. Resort Utilities wastewater treatment
facility prepared by the Utility’s outside consulting engineers. I
believe this should ly substantial information aleng the lines of
that requested in your letter dated December 2, 1998 and the letter from
the Department of Community Affairs that preceded it dated November 20,
1998, Flease review the preliminary report and let me know if you have

any further gquestions.

Hopefully, this answers all of the staff and the DCA's gquestions

as raised and we can move forward quickly with the approval. As I have
~nated in my previous letter, time is of the essence in getting final
approval from the Commission so that the Utilicy can move forward with
—providing service to those in immediate need of it and also to take
—advantage of ongoing roadwork which will substantially reduce the cost
of installing collection lines if those mains can be put in while the

are under construction.
Sincerely,

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

o Wty Retirdurg [9Y

F. Marshall Deterding
Fer The Firm
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